

FEBRUARY, 1935

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council Meeting held at the School on the 4<sup>th</sup> February, 1935.

Present. Mr A. G. Baker - Chairman.  
Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Maynard,  
Monteith, Scott & the Clerk (T. Kelly).

Minutes of the meeting. The minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed, & signed.

Treasurer & Bank's Security. The Clerk reported to the Council that he had interviewed the managers, Westminster Bank, Westerbam, on this subject. The Managers informed him that the Bank were the Treasurers for all monies deposited by the Local Authorities and, therefore, it was not necessary for him to provide any security.  
Proposed by Mr Burrows & Seconded by Mr Scott "That in view of this information minute III of the 7<sup>th</sup> January, 1935, is hereby cancelled." Carried

With regards Min IV, 7-1-35, (Clerk's Security) The Council decided to pay the renewal premium (three shillings) for another year.  
The Clerk, in the meantime, to ascertain from the District Auditor whether such security would be necessary in the future.

Omnibus & Coach Services.

The Clerk to the R.D.C. wrote enclosing a copy of letter from the L.P.T.B., and asked for any observations which the Parish Council might wish to make upon Time-Tables, Routes etc, so as to provide more efficient & convenient services etc.

The Clerk was instructed to inform the R.D.C. that the Parish Council suggest an earlier Green Line, Sunday Morning Service from London - to arrive at about 10-30 to 11 O'clock Am. - ~~the~~ Instead of one O'clock P.M. as at present.

British Empire Bank Campaign.

The Secretary B. E. C. Campaign wrote asking if the Council could again form a local Committee to make a collection on Empire Day? Proposed by Mr Maynard & Sec by Mr Monteith "that the Parish Council regret they cannot see their way to organize a collection this year, as there are a number of appeals under consideration" Carried

The Clerk to inform the Secretary B. E. C. Campaign accordingly.

Extension of closing hour for licensed premises.

A letter was received from the Clerk to Local Licensing Justices, asking for the Council's opinion as to an extension of the closing hour for licensed premises in this Division, from 10-0 pm to 10-30 pm during "Summer Time".

The Clerk was instructed to inform the Justices that the Parish Council had ~~the~~ <sup>no</sup> objection to ~~the~~ extension of

VI. Notice of Meeting of Parish Council

The Clerk was instructed to affix a Notice on the board near the School giving the time & place of the intended Parish Council Meetings - vide Schedule Three, Part IV, L. G. Act, 1933.

VII. Rating and Valuation Act, 1925.

It was agreed that a sum of £30 would be required for administrative expenses of the Parish Council for the half-year ending 30<sup>th</sup> September, 1935.

VIII. Annual Parish Meeting.

The Council decided to hold the Annual Parish Meeting on Monday the 11<sup>th</sup> March, 1935, to commence at 8 pm; & the monthly Parish Council meeting same date - to commence at 7 pm.

IX. Annual Parish Council Meeting

To be held on Monday April 22<sup>nd</sup> at 7-30 pm.   
 Wed A.G.B. 17<sup>th</sup>

X. Accounts for payment.

Proposed by Mr Scott & seconded by Mr Monteith that the following accounts be passed for payment: -

- (I) The Nat<sup>l</sup> & Local Govt Insurance Assoc<sup>n</sup>, Ltd
  - Clerk's Fidelity Ins. £0-3-0.
  - (II) Messrs Hadden Best & Co Ltd
  - Stationery. £0-2-0.
  - (III) Mr T. Kelly.
  - Petty Cash £2-0-0.
- Carried

A.G. Baker.  
Presiding Chairman

MARCH, 1935

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council Meeting held at the School on the 11<sup>th</sup> March, 1935.

Present.

Mr A.G. Baker - Chairman.  
Mrs Wyatt, Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Maynard, Monteith, Scott & the Clerk (T Kelly).

Annual Parish Council Meeting

The date for this meeting was altered to Tuesday the 16<sup>th</sup> April-35. To commence at 7-30 pm.

Houses for the lower paid workers.

The Chairman informed the Council that the District Council proposed to erect ten Council Houses on a site opposite Westmore Cottages in Lusted Lane, using the road frontage for the houses & leaving the back land for the use of the Parish - about 3 1/2 acres - for a recreation ground.

Footpath on Ship Hill

Mr Maynard complained about the heaps of stones on the new footpath Ship Hill.

The Chairman informed the Council that the scheme is not finished yet & will be carried a <sup>stage</sup> step further each year.\*

The Surrey County Council hope to widen the Cornes at the junction of Old Lane & Ship Hill in the Spring.

\* Last years improvement having consisted of the erection of a fence, planting a hedge, & stuffing the bank.

Accounts for Payment.

Proposed by Mr Burrows & seconded by

Continued.

Mr Scott "That the following account  
be passed for payment": -

(1) Mr T. Kelly.

Block's salary for quarter ending  
31<sup>st</sup> March, 1935 £7-10-0

Carried.

A. G. Baker.

Presiding Chairman  
17<sup>th</sup> April, 1935

ANNUAL PARISH MEETING, 1935

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held  
at the School on the 11<sup>th</sup> March, 1935.

I Attendance.

21 Local Govt<sup>t</sup> Electors were present at  
the meeting.

Minutes of the  
Last Meeting  
The Chairman

The Minutes of last meeting were read, confirmed & signed  
Mr A. G. Baker. (Chairman of Parish Council).

III Resumé of  
the work done  
during the past  
year.

The Chairman gave a resumé of the  
work done under the following headings:-  
(a) Erection of more Council Houses for the  
working classes.

He said that at the previous parish meeting  
a resolution had been passed urging the  
erection of more Council Houses at a rent  
not exceeding 9/- per week. As a result  
the R.D.C. had agreed to purchase the  
field opposite Westmore Cottages, with  
the idea of using the whole of the road  
frontage for houses, and letting the  
parish have the remainder of the field  
- about 3½ acres - as a recreation  
ground.

The R.D.C. proposed to proceed with  
the erection of 8 houses & 2 tenements  
for aged couples.

In order to avoid any disappointment,  
the Chairman pointed out that there  
was no hope of these houses being let  
at 9/- a week as asked for. The rents  
would certainly not be less than 10/- per  
week, as Council houses now had to be

Continued

let at economic rents, there being no subsidy available.

(ii) Water Supply in the Parish:-

A year ago the question of a water supply to some parts of the Parish, had been to the fore, owing to the prolonged drought.

The R. D. C. has considered ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> question of extending the water ~~supply~~ <sup>main</sup> along roads at present unsupplied, but the response from owners of property had been a disappointing one. Of about 40 houses at present relying upon rain water only 12 owners had agreed to take the supply from the main if made available. In the case of Goatfield R<sup>d</sup>. every owner but one had agreed to take the supply, so the R. D. C. contemplated extending the main along this road only.

(iii) Public Street Lighting:-

Mr Jupp raised the question of public street lighting, pointing out that many places with overhead E. L. mains had street lamps attached to the poles. He strongly urged that the same thing should be done in Tatfield.

The Chairman pointed out that there were other things to be considered besides the expense & promised that the matter should be considered by the Parish Council.

(iv)

The Kings Silver Jubilee:-

The question of celebrating the Silver

Jubilee was discussed & it was agreed ~~that~~ a Committee, representative of all the activities in the Parish to go into the matter.

A letter on this subject was received from the Boy Scouts intimating that they proposed having a bonfire in the Parish, & would welcome the assistance of their elders in the collection of material etc.

It was agreed to invite the following Ladies & Gentlemen to serve on the Committee:-

Miss M. C. Wyatt & 3 ladies from the W. I.  
D<sup>r</sup>. B. Bannister, D<sup>r</sup>. Irene Christison, Colonel Wyatt, D<sup>r</sup>. Croft (Rector), Messrs Brown, Chasman, Faires, Hammond, Maynard, Monteith, Harris, & the Clerk. (Mr T Kelly).

To meet at the School on Wednesday the 20<sup>th</sup> March, 1935 - at 7-30 pm.

A. G. Baker.  
Chairman  
24<sup>th</sup> July, 1935

Minutes of the proceedings of <sup>the Annual</sup> Parish Council Meeting held at the School on the 17<sup>th</sup> April, 1935.

Present Mrs Wyatt, Messrs Baker, Burrows, Monteith Scott & the Clerk (T. Kelly).

I<sup>st</sup> Election of Chairman Proposed by Mr Scott & Sec<sup>d</sup> by Mr Monteith "That Mr Baker be elected Chairman for the ensuing year". Carried

Election of "Vice-Chairman Proposed by Mr Burrows & Sec<sup>d</sup> by Mrs Wyatt "That Mr Monteith be elected <sup>VICE</sup> Chairman for the ensuing year". Carried

Election of Allotments Committee Proposed by Mr Burrows & Sec<sup>d</sup> by Mr Scott "That Messrs Monteith & Charman be elected for the ensuing year". Carried

Election of Footpaths Committee Proposed by Mr Burrows & Sec<sup>d</sup> by Mr Scott "That Mrs Wyatt & Mr Maynard be elected for ensuing year". Carried

IV Apology for Absence An Apology for Absence was received from Mr H. Maynard, & Mr J. B. Charman.

VI Minutes of the last Meeting. The minutes of the meeting held on the 11<sup>th</sup> March, 1935, were read, Confirmed & signed.

VII British Empire Council Campaign A letter was read from the Appeal Sec<sup>y</sup> asking if the Council could arrange a

"Flag Day" this year. The Clerk was instructed to write & say that Council, very much regret, <sup>that</sup> cannot undertake this collection as these <sup>are</sup> a number of other Appeals under consideration. (refer them to previous letters dated 5<sup>th</sup> Feby-35).

III Street Lighting. A letter was received from the Revenock's Elec Co offering to submit proposals for Street Lighting by Electricity. After discussion it was decided that the Clerk write to the Coy, & ask them to give a Quotation for the Supply of Columns, fittings, connection, current, & maintenance for 30 or 50 lamps on Roads carrying the Electric Mains.

III Testing Samples Proposed by Mrs Wyatt & Sec by Mr Burrows "That of milk supplied the Clerk write to the S. C. C. enquire if their by Retailers in Inspector ever takes samples of milk from the the Parish. <sup>cart</sup> retailers, when on their rounds in this Parish?, and what was the result of such inspection & tests?" Carried

IX Precept for £30. Pro<sup>d</sup> by Mr Scott & Sec<sup>d</sup> by Mrs Wyatt "That the Council issue a Precept for £30 on the Rating Authy - to meet the requirements of the Council for next  $\frac{1}{2}$  year" Carried

XI Subscription to Silver Jubilee Celebrations Fund. Proposed by Mr Scott & Seconded by Mr Burrows "That a sum of £10 be paid to the Treasurer, Silver Jubilee Celebrations Fund, to augment the local Public Subscriptions raised for this purpose". Carried

xii. Accounts for Payment.

Proposed by Mrs Wyatt & seconded by Mr Burrows "that the following accounts be passed for payment: -

(i) Titney Estate Company -  
Rent for Allotments, 1/2 yr  
Lady day 1935 £2-0-0.

(ii) Mr Ernest Mayes -  
Hire of Car for Audit; 18<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup> March, 1935  
to Bletchingly Institution £1-5-0.

Carried

xiii. Next Meeting of Council.

It was decided to hold the next meeting of the Council on Monday, 3<sup>rd</sup> June, 1935.

xiv. Audit of Accounts.

The Clerk reported that the Audit of the Parish Council's Accounts were held on 18<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup> March, 1935 & that they were passed as correct.

xv. Allotment Rents.

The Clerk reported that all Allotment rents (£2-10-0) were paid into Bank on the 29<sup>th</sup> March, 1935 & that there were no outstanding rents due for year ending 31-3-35.

A. G. Baker.  
Presiding Chairman  
3<sup>rd</sup> June, 1935.

JUNE, 1935.

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council meeting held at the School on the 3<sup>rd</sup> June, 1935.

Present

Mr A. G. Baker - Chairman.

Mrs Wyatt, Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Maynard, Monteith, Scott, & the Clerk (T. Kelly).

Minutes of the last meeting.

The minutes of last meeting were read, confirmed & signed.

Street Lighting.

The Clerk read correspondence with the D. C. Co on this subject; it was agreed that the lighting up time should be half-hour after sunset to 11 pm - for winter months only, viz 7<sup>th</sup> Oct to 17<sup>th</sup> April.

The question as to the number & position of lamps on the highways was discussed: - Mr Monteith proposed & Mr Maynard seconded "that the Council meet on Sunday the 16<sup>th</sup> inst at 3 pm - near the White House, Westmore Green & go into this question" Carried.

Trees &c to commemorate the Silver Jubilee.

The Clerk was instructed to forward the copy of Memorandum received from the Council for the Pres<sup>nt</sup> of Rural England, to the Hon Sec of the Tatefields Amenities Society for his information.

Clerk's Fidelity Bond.

At the Annual Audit of the Council's Accounts, the Dist Auditor ruled that it was not necessary for the Clerk to provide a bond, unless the amount of money belonging to the Parish Council in his possession exceeds £10.

Accounts for Payment

Proposed by Mr Scott & Sec by Mr Burrows "that the following Accts. be passed for payment: - I. Clerk's Salary for quarter ending 30-6-35 - £7-10-0. II. D.C.C. Hire of School - £0-17-0. C

III. Hooker Bros. Stationery £0-10-0. IV. Footballs Society £0-10-6.

A. G. Baker. Presiding Chairman Carried

JULY 1935.

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council meeting held at the School on 1<sup>st</sup> July, 1935.

Present

Mr A. G. Baker - Chairman.  
Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Maynard, Monteith, Scott & The Clerk (T. Kelly).

I Minutes of the last meeting.

The minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed & signed.

II Pond on Westmore Green.

A letter was read from Dr. Christison complaining of the unsatisfactory condition of this pond (a similar complaint was received from the Sec. Tatefield Society).

Proposed by Mr Maynard & seconded by Mr Chairman "that Dr. Christison's letter be sent to the M. O. of H. & inform Dr. Butcher the Parish Council strongly urge that something be done in the matter, & are of opinion that the most satisfactory solution would be to have the pond filled in" Carried

III Stamp Machine.

The Clerk was instructed to write the Head Postmaster, Sevenoaks, & ask if a stamp machine could be put outside the Post Office? informing him that the P. O. & other licensed shops are closed on the half-holiday - Wednesday afternoon.

IV Footpath Hermitage to Fore Hounds.

A letter to be written to the Otspington U. D. C. drawing their Council's attention to the unsatisfactory state of this

footpath, & to point out that its present bad condition is of long standing etc.

V Proposed Street Lighting

As no quotation, up to the time of meeting, had been received from the Sevenoaks & Dist Elec. Co. - The Clerk was instructed to call a meeting of the Council upon receipt of the estimated cost etc.

VI R. D. C. Planning Scheme

A letter was received from the R. D. C. dealing with the Town Planning Scheme, & asking the P. C. to submit to the Town Planning Consultant for his information reservation in the Scheme of Areas for Allotments, Playing Fields & Possible Cemetery extension.

Pro by Mr Scott & Sec by Mr Maynard "that about 13 acres, <sup>embracing</sup> ~~including~~ <sup>present</sup> the cricket pitch, & Tennis Court, should be provided in that field between the allotments & the Drangs, also the back portion of field at Parish Hall. The boundary of whole Area to be approximately a line from a point adjoining the stile on Ship Hill to the hedge at far end of Parish Hall field, thence in a S.W. direction to clump of Oak trees about 261 yds from end of P. H. field, thence in a Westward direction to Fudge Corner about 238 yds distant" Carried

The Clerk to forward the above detail with plan to the Consultant.

A. G. Baker.

Presiding Chairman.  
8<sup>th</sup> July, 1935

JULY, 1935.

Minutes of the proceedings of Parish Council Meeting held at the School on 8<sup>th</sup> July, 1935. (Special Meeting).

Present.

Mr A. G. Baker — Chairman.  
Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Maynard,  
Monteith, Scott & the Clerk (T. Kelly).

I  
Minutes of the last meeting.

The minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed, & signed.

II  
Stamp Machine outside P. O.

The Head Postmaster acknowledged the receipt of the P. O. request, & the matter is under consideration.

III  
Footpath from Hermitage to Fox & Hounds.

The Clerk to the U. D. C. Dodington acknowledges receipt of complaint concerning this path, & the matter will be dealt with by the the appropriate Committee.

IV  
Loud on Westmoor Green

The M. O. of H. acknowledges receipt of letter, & will bring this matter before the Public Health Committee on 19<sup>th</sup> inst.

V  
R. D. C. Town Planning Scheme.

Mr W. R. Davidge, the Consultant, acknowledges receipt of letter, & will bring this question before the Committee on 10<sup>th</sup> inst.

VI  
Proposed Street Lighting

The Severn & District Electricity Co. has submitted their quotation, & plans for the proposed street lighting under

two schemes viz: (1). 15 Lamps of which 4 would be Standards & 11, Pole Brackets, at an annual cost of £47.

Scheme (2). <sup>14</sup>/~~15~~ Lamps of which 7 would be Standards, & <sup>7</sup>/~~8~~ Pole Brackets, at an Annual cost of £<sup>45-10-0</sup>~~42-10-0~~.

The Coy agree to provide, & erect for each lamp position either (1) a street lighting column & fittings, or (2) a bracket on line poles, with time switches, & to supply current for 100w lamp in each from ½ hr after sunset to 11 pm "Winter Time".

The Council decided to select Scheme (2).

Mr Burrows proposed & Mr Scott sec<sup>d</sup>. "that a Parish Meeting be called, ~~to meet~~ <sup>to meet</sup> on Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> inst, to consider the question of adopting Scheme No. 2 under the Street Lighting Act. 1833".

Carried.

The Clerk was instructed to call the above meeting to be held at the School at 8 pm.

VII  
Next Meeting of the Council

The Council decided to hold the next meeting on Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> September, & go into vacation for month of August, 1935.

A Maynard  
Presiding Chairman  
2<sup>nd</sup> September, 1935

A Maynard AM



PARISH MEETING.

Minutes of a Special Parish Meeting held at the School on Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> July, 1935.

I Attendance 31 Local Government Electors were present at the meeting.

II Chairman Mr A G Baker. (Chairman of Parish Council).

III Minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed, & signed.

IV Abandonment of the Lighting & Watching Act, 1833. Proposed by Mr W. H. Brown & seconded by Mr H. Grove "That the Lighting and Watching Act, 1833, as adopted at the Annual Parish Meeting in March, 1905, be abandoned"

Carried Unanimously.

V Electric Street Lighting for the Parish The Chairman explained that this Parish Meeting was called to consider the Revenooks & Dist Electricity Company's proposed scheme for the Lighting of certain Highways in the Parish. He said that the Company offered to provide, & erect Seven 100 Watt-lamps for Standard positions, and Seven 100 Watt-lamps for Bracket positions at an annual cost of £45-10-0 during the "Winter Time" lighting period viz October to April, lighting up time to be half-an-hour after sunset to 11 pm. The Company would maintain

all the necessary equipment in good order etc. The scheme was discussed at some length, & certain alterations, & additions made. Mr W. Burrows proposed and Mr T. J. Rosier seconded "that this Parish Meeting of Local Govt Electors of Tatefield Approves of the public lighting of the roads in the Parish, as submitted by the Parish Council, and requests the R.D.C. to take the necessary steps to appoint a Parochial Lighting Committee to carry out a lighting Scheme" (FOR 28. AGAINST. 1)  
Carried.

The Clerk was instructed to write Mr C. Phillips (Clerk to the R.D.C.) & forward copies of the above resolutions, and request him to take the necessary steps to form a lighting Committee for the Parish.

A. G. Baker.  
Presiding Chairman  
25<sup>th</sup> March, 1936.

SEPTEMBER, 1935

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council meeting held at the School on the 2<sup>nd</sup> September, 1935.

Present. Mr St. Maynard - Chairman.  
Mrs M. G. Wyatt, Messrs Chairman,  
Scott & the Clerk (Mr T Kelly).

I Minutes of the last Meeting  
The minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed, & signed.

II Apologies for absence  
Were received from Messrs Baker, Burrows & Monteith.

III Footpath from Hermitage to Fox & Hounds  
A letter was read from the Orpington Urban Dist Council stating that this path, for the greater part, was now in a satisfactory condition etc.

The clerk was instructed to thank the Orpington U.D.C. & to ask if the remainder of the extreme western end, at the Hermitage, could have the surface made up similar to the 200 ft mentioned in the letter.

IV Footpath from Tatsfield Court Farm to stile at Mr. W. B. Reservoir. (Path No. 12 on Map)  
Proposed by Mrs Wyatt & seconded by Mr Scott - "that a letter be written to the Dist Council drawing their attention to a building in course of construction at the southern end of Parkwood. The Parish Council are of opinion that this house will form an obstruction across the footpath leading from

Continued

Tatsfield Court Farm to the stile near the Reservoir on Beton's Hill (Footpath No. 12 on Parish footpath Map), and to enquire what action the Dist Council have taken to safeguard the Public Rights over this path".

The Parish Council will raise no objection to the diversion of the footpath to the roadway.

The Westerham Parish Council to be informed as to the action taken by the Parish Council in this matter.

V Stamp Machine outside Tatsfield Post Office  
A letter was read from the Head Postmaster, Sevenoaks, stating that arrangements are being made for a stamp selling machine to be installed outside the Post Office at an early date.

VI Street Lighting  
The R.D.C. wrote informing the Parish Council that application had been made to the Ministry of Health under Section 276 Public Health Act, 1875, for powers in connection with the proposed Street lighting in the Parish of Tatsfield.

VII R.D.C. Town Planning Scheme.  
The Town Planning Consultant (Mr Davidge) wrote that the Town Planning Committee of the R.D.C. had agreed that the suggestions put forward by the Parish Council - as to Open Spaces etc - should be incorporated in the Dist Council's Planning Scheme.

VIII Accounts for Payment.  
Proposed by Mr Scott & Sec by Mr Chairman "that the following account be passed for payment."

(1) Clerks Salary for Quarter ending 30-9-35: .

£7-10-0.

A. G. Baker.

Presiding Chairman

7<sup>th</sup> October, 1935.

OCTOBER, 1935.

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council meeting held at the School on the 7<sup>th</sup> of October, 1935.

Present. Mr A. G. Baker - Chairman.

Mrs M. C. Wyatt, Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Monteith, Scott & the Clerk (T. Kelly).

I Minutes of last Meeting. The minutes of last meeting were read, confirmed & signed.

II Apology for Absence. An Apology for absence was received from Mr H. Maynard.

III Footpath Tatesfield Court Farm to Betrons Hill. The Clerk to inform the Westesham Parish Council that the Godstone R. D. C. have this matter in hand, & they will be kept informed as to any further action taken.

A letter was read from the R. D. C. informing the Parish Council that a house is being built near the site of the footpath & does not interfere with the public Right of Way, the owner has left a gap in the hedge on the site of the path. The R. D. C. are in communication with the owner as to the position of footpath which will pass through the garden.

IV Footpath from Manor House to Johns Road. The Clerk was instructed to write to Mr R. E. Miles, Goosey Down Farm, and ask if he will be good enough to use Crown Road, & drive his cattle direct on to the Highway instead of across this footpath on Tatesfield Green.

V Audit of P. C. Accounts. The Clerk reported that the Audit of the Parish Council Accounts for the year ended 31<sup>st</sup> March, 1935, was held at Oxted on Seats on Public Highways.

Audit &c Continued.

2<sup>nd</sup> of October, & passed as correct.

The Auditor instructed the Clerk to inform the Parish Council that they have no power to provide seats, <sup>out of public money</sup> to place on roadside strips or verges actually forming part of the legal highway.

The same considerations apply to the future maintenance of the seats.

VI Allotments Rents. The Clerk reported that the Allotment rents for the 1/2 year ended 30<sup>th</sup> September 1935, (£3-1-3) was paid into the Bank on Thursday 3<sup>rd</sup> inst, & that there were no outstanding rents due.

VII Accounts for payment. Proposed by Mr Burrows & seconded by Mr Scott "that the following accounts be passed for payment:-

(1) Titsey Estate Company.  
Rent for allotments to 1/2 yr ended Mich<sup>s</sup>. 1935." £2-0-0.

Carried.

A. G. Baker.  
Presiding Chairman.  
4<sup>th</sup> November, 1935.

NOVEMBER, 1935.

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council meeting held at the School on the 4<sup>th</sup> November, 1935.

Present.

Mr A. G. Baker - Chairman.  
Mrs M. E. Wyatt, Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Maynard, Monteith, Scott and the Clerk (T. Kelly).

I Minutes of the last meeting

The minutes of the last meeting were read, confirmed & signed.

II Obstruction on Maesman R<sup>d</sup>

A complaint was received from frontage owners as to the damage caused to this road by the haulage of building material, & the dumping of bricks & other materials on the roadway.

Proposed by Mr Maynard & seconded by Mrs Wyatt "that the Clerk write to the Builder and request him to remove the obstruction, & to give instructions to his lorry drivers not to damage the footpath made up by the frontage owners"

Carried

III Overhanging hedge adjoining the graveyard on Church Hill

Complaints were received as to the condition of this hedge & the Clerk was instructed to write to Mr Compton Skinner, & request him to have this hedge cut back.

IV Pond on Westmore Green, & Christison's letter of complaint as to its condition

The Clerk was instructed to write & say that the Parish Council regret that, owing to a misunderstanding, no acknowledgment was sent to her letter received last June, & to inform her that the County Council have the matter in hand

L. P. T. B<sup>d</sup>

Annual Reports 1934-35.

The Clerk to forward addresses of Parish Councilors to the Secretary, & ask if he would kindly forward copies to each of the Councilors.

V Precept for £20.

Proposed by Mr Maynard & seconded by Mr Chairman "that the Council issue a precept for £20 on the Local Rating Authority (Godstone R. D. C) to meet the requirements of the Council for the ensuing half year. (31-3-36)".

Carried

VI Accounts for Payment.

Proposed by Mr Maynard & seconded by Mr Chairman "that the following account be passed for payment:-

(1). Mr Ernest J. Hayes.

Car hire for Audit

at Oxted, 30-9-35 & 2-10-35. £0-13-0.

Carried

A. G. Baker

Presiding Chairman.  
2<sup>nd</sup> December, 1935

DECEMBER, 1935.

Minutes of the proceedings of a Parish Council meeting held at the School on the 2<sup>nd</sup> December 1935.

Present

Mr A. G. Baker. — Chairman.

Messrs Burrows, Chairman, Maynard, Monteith & the Clerk (T. Kelly).

Minutes of last meeting.

The minutes of last meeting were read, confirmed & signed.

Apologies for absence

An apology for absence was received from Mrs M. C. Wyatt, & Mr J. Scott.

II Footpath from Hermitage to the Fox & Hounds.

A letter was read from Mrs Wyatt complaining of the unsatisfactory condition of this path near the Hermitage.

The Clerk was instructed to again write to Otlington U.D.-C. & ask if this could be attended to etc.

II (b) Street Lighting.

The Clerk to write to Mr Phillips & request him to hasten this matter.

III Overhanging Hedge in front of Mr Shrubbs House on Westmose Green

Complaints were made as to the overhanging condition of this hedge, & the Clerk was instructed to write Mr Shrubbs & request him to have it cut-back.

IV Parish Council Notice Board on Westmose Green

Proposed by Mr Monteith & Seconded by Mr Chairman "that the 'Notice Board' should be erected on Westmose Green, near the pond, & close to the Dist Councils 'Bye Laws' Notice board, facing the Highway". Carried

The Clerk to write to the Dist Council

for permission.

V Accounts for Payment.

Pro by Mr Monteith & Sec by Mr Chairman "that the following account be passed for payment: — (1) Mr T. Kelly — Salary for Quarter ending 31-XII-35. — £7-10-0. Carried.

A. G. Baker.

6-Jan 1936 Presiding Chairman.

Tatsfield Par